Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Patterson, Matthew C.

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:27 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C.

Cc: Price, Cleophus

Subject: FW: Summer 2021

From: Price, Cleophus <cprice@uky.edu>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Patterson, Matthew C. <mpatter@uky.edu>
Subject: Summer 2021

Happy New Year Matt,

There are a couple of dates that need to be removed from the 2021 Summer Session
Calendar. The dates that need to be deleted have been lined out below. Please let
me know when the corrections have been made.

Thanks,

Cleo
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July

« July 5 - Monday -- Independence Day -- Academic Holiday

« July 13 - Tuesday -- Last day students enrolled in the third 4-week
summer session may officially drop a course or cancel registration
with the University Registrar for a full refund of tuition and fees

. July 14 - Wednesday -- Last day candidates for an August 2021
graduate degree can schedule a final examination in the Graduate
School



« July 22 - TFhursday—Last day-forcandidatesforanAugust degreeto
i+ for the finalexaminationinthe GraduateSchool
« July 23 - Friday -- Deadline for applying for admission to the
Graduate School for the 2021 Fall Semester
. July 28 - Wednesday -- Last day for candidates for an August 2021
graduate degree to sit for the final examination in the Graduate

School
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Cleophus Price, Ed.D., MPA

Assistant Dean, Academic Services & Diversity and Inclusion
University of Kentucky

The Graduate School

106 E Gillis Building

Lexington, KY 40506-0033

859-257-2411

cprice@uky.edu




